[image: image7.png]



ARTICLES 2

Let us look at some additional information about articles: 
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CONTRASTING THE INDEFINITE AND DEFINITE ARTICLES

	
	a/an
	
	The

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	One of many
	
	The only one

	
	Oxford is a city in England.
	
	London is the capital of England.

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	(=Oxford is one of many cities in
	
	(=London is the only capital of

	
	England.)
	
	England.)

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	First mention
	
	Second mention

	
	I have a son and a daughter.
	
	The son is five and the daughter is

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	eight.
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	Introducing an unknown thing
	
	Giving more information about

	
	A lighthouse was flashing in the
	
	a known thing

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	distance.
	
	
	The lighthouse was flashing in the

	
	(= There was a lighthouse flashing
	
	distance.
	

	
	in the distance.)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	V dálce blikal maják.*
	
	Maják blikal v dálce.*
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A most = very

She is a most kind person.

(=She is a very kind person.)



The most = superlative

She is the most beautiful woman I know.

(= there is no one prettier)


· The choice of articles in this case can have an influence on the Czech translation. In Czech, known or old information is frequently at the beginning of a sentence; unknown or new information usually comes at the end.


GENERAL REFERENCE

In the previous lesson, you learned that to refer to things in general, we most frequently use plural countable nouns or uncountable nouns. Recall the sentence:

Children need love.

However, if we focus on countable nouns, there are actually more possibilities. You can say:

Children need love.

The child needs love.

A child needs love.

All the above sentences can be used to describe general ideas with a similar meaning. The interchangeability is a test of general reference. But be careful: it is not always possible to use all three forms.

The safest option is the use of plural. I recommend it because you do not need to use articles in this case. Moreover, if you substitute the noun with a pronoun in following sentences, you can simply use they without worrying about politically correct language. For example:

Children need love so they can lead happy lives. (No worries about using he, she or it.)

The use of the definite article is quite frequent when talking about science and technology. The in this case refers to the whole class of object; it is slightly formal and describes a typical member of the class.

The tiger is in danger of extinction. (=entire species)

The computer was invented in the 20th century. (=computer as an idea, as a new class of objects)

The use of the indefinite articles for general reference is most limited. It denotes any member of a class, not a typical representative. It cannot be used with special verbs, such as be extinct, be rare, be numerous, increase/decrease (in number) and many others.

Stylistically, it is slightly informal. When in doubt whether this use is possible or appropriate, opt for the plural form instead.

Just to sum up, consider the following examples:

Doctors have great responsibility. (=all doctors, doctors in general)

The doctor has great responsibility. (=the doctor as a typical representative of the profession, the whole class)

A doctor has great responsibility. (=any doctor, any member of the class of doctors)

With uncountable nouns, you do not have to worry about more options. For general reference, use no article.


GENERAL REFERENCE AND EXCEPTIONS

1. Use the+adjective with a plural verb to turn adjectives into nouns for describing general categories:
the old the young the rich the poor

the unemployed

The unemployed need the help of the rich.

2. The word man is used without an article when it means the biological species:
Man has biologically adapted to his environment. NB. Avoid this use if you can as some people consider it politically incorrect.

3. The word society is frequently used without an article if it means the society we live in:
Society has failed in many aspects.

4. The word God (usually spelled with capital G) is used without an article in Judeo-Christian contexts:
God created the world in seven days. Mars was the Roman god of war.

5. Beware of adjectives
Adjectives can give more detail to descriptions but it does not mean they always make general statements more specific:

I like coffee.

I like black coffee.

I like black coffee with sugar.

All the sentences above are general in nature; we are not talking about a specific cup of coffee or a brand of coffee. Similarly:

I like music.

I like romantic music.

I like seventeenth-century French music.

However, if a noun is modified by an of-clause, the definite article is frequently used:

I like the French music of the seventeenth century.

Nevertheless, do not automatically use the with an of-clause; it is not a hundred percent rule.


OTHER EXCEPTIONS

1. The is not used after the possessive as the possessive acts as determiner:
Peter’s car

the boy’s clothes (the belongs to boy, not clothes)

2. The is frequently used with ordinal numbers but only in specific instances when it refers to a specific position. Do not use the when words such as second or third mean another.
The first man to walk the moon was Neil Armstrong. I work in the second building.

English is a second language for me. Angelina Jolie adopted a second child.

I don’t give second chances.

They want to build a third bridge here. Love at first sight.

3. Articles with institutions
Words such as hospital, prison, church, school, college and university have the meaning of an institution serving its purpose when used without an article. With an article, they simply mean a building.

I have to go to hospital.

The follow-up question would be: What is wrong with you? Are you ill?

Do you need an operation?

I have to go to the hospital.

The follow-up question could be: Do you work there? or Are you visiting someone?

In the first case, you are a patient; in the second case, you can be anyone: a doctor, a nurse, a manager, a visitor.

Similarly:

in prison – a prisoner

in the prison – a guard, a lawyer, a visitor

to church – a believer who goes to pray there

to the church – a tourist or an electrician who goes to repair the wiring

at school – schoolchildren

at the school – teachers, parents, visitors

4. Proper nouns and abbreviations
For geographical names, names of institutions, proper names, and abbreviations, refer to a good grammar book. There are so many rules and exceptions that it would take us a whole semester to go through them.

SUMMARY

Remember the following rules to avoid the most serious mistakes:
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 never use a/an with plural nouns and uncountable nouns
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 make sure that singular countable nouns have a determiner: if there is no determiner, use an article
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 for general statements, do not use articles with plural and uncountable nouns
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 read extensively good texts to get a feeling for article usage [image: image5.jpg]


 have your work checked by a native speaker
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 do not be afraid to ask questions if you think corrections by native speakers changed the meaning of your sentence or if you feel that the native speaker misunderstood your point.
